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August 29, 2019  
 
 
Mr. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

 
Re: Guedes v. ATF, No -- 

 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 
This is to notify you, pursuant to the Court’s Rule 12.6, of petitioners’ belief that the 
following entity, which was the party in a consolidated case below, and which was 
voluntarily dismissed from the consolidated appeal, has no interest in the outcome of the 
petition: 
 

Firearms Policy Coalition, Inc. 
 
Thank you for your attention. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
__________________________ 
Erik S. Jaffe 
 
Cc:  
 
Thomas C. Goldstein 
Goldstein & Russell, P.C. 
7475 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 850 
Bethesda, MD 20814 
tgoldstein@goldsteinrussell.com 
 
Counsel for Firearms Policy  
    Colaition, Inc. 
 

Noel J. Francisco 
Solicitor General 
United States Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20530-0001 
SupremeCtBriefs@USDOJ.gov 
 
Counsel for Respondents

 


